
From: Hewitson, Annette   
Sent: Thursday, November 28, 2024 12:04 PM 
To: Harraway, Louise  
Cc: Outer Dowsing Offshore Wind <OuterDowsingOffshoreWind@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Outer Dowsing project reference EN010130 - Issue Specific Hearing Agenda 
 

Dear Louise, 
  
I note that the Examining Authority has requested that the Environment Agency attend ISH1, in 
respect of the draft DCO Agenda Item 3.2, on the morning of 4th December. 
  
Unfortunately, I am not able to attend due to a prior engagement.  However, I can confirm that 
the Environment Agency's views on the DCO's provisions and Requirements remain as set out 
in Section 1 of its Written Representation [REP1-048] with the exception of its request in 
paragraph 1.7 for an additional requirement regarding 'Prohibited Access'.  It has now been 
agreed that this matter will be included within the legal agreement currently under discussion 
with the Applicant. 
  
I will review the Hearing recording and make a written submission at Deadline 3 if any other 
matters of relevance to the Environment Agency are discussed.   
  
Please convey my apologies to the Examining Authority for being unable to attend. 
  
Kind regards, 
 
 
Annette Hewitson, MSc, MRTPI | Principal Planning Adviser  
Lincolnshire & Northamptonshire Area 
Environment Agency | Ceres House, Searby Road, Lincoln LN2 4DW 
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